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BORT 2IBCLC A
liear Shafter, Presidio Sounty, Vexas. I
Uyne;: Joe puntin
Dete of Srection: Late 1550's
Architectt Ifilton Favors
Buaj H _’ ilton Favors
Present Condition: iair
Humber of Sto 8¢ One

Heteriels of Zonstruction: Adobe, cottonwood and cyprass

Abstract Presidio County Seat.

This unique and interessting gtructure was built in the late
1550% by Milton favors to be used as the headguarters for an immense
sheep raunch. <he building consists of five rooms, &t present, and & '
partial well, but Judging from parts of existing foundsbtions it wes
oriinellyl0d $o0 110 feet sguare. .

A% one time the baildin, contained *wo towers, cune at the -
Rorthn corsner suad fns othsr at tne Jouth corner. They were used 28 vane.
tege points from which 5o repel Indian abbscks. These towers were from
eizhtarn to twenty feet oizh and hied $90 shooting levals. fen on the
upper level stood on & platrorm made of cobtomwood logs, saplings, and
mud or adobe, whioch msde guite & smeooth flocr. Roof of the entire str-
vetures was coustructed in sinilar msaner, sxcspt the adobe wes from 12
to L8 iunches thiick. The %wo towers were avcul twenty fest in diameter..
Oval port neles 12" wide and 13" high, cut in the walls Ffive feet to
five snd onn nalf Feet above the flocr, were spoced gbhout four feet
apart on bein lzvels. At stragetic latervals zlony the JSouthesst and
rorsonwect wells oo the exterlor, and oun both inside walls facing the
patio, wers also port noles servis For light within the structure as
wall 8 vanatags polnts for rifles,

Fort Civolo is situated oetween & hill on the Hast and a cressk
0.. wnt West, nowevaer, it was far enowgh from the niil that uncthing but
gpent errows ever resched the patlo. Halls ou the other three sides ware.
aigh enough to be 1mpossible to climb. It served es & true fortress, -and
hag stood as such thru all the Indian reids of thei time and v191nity._;
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e building i1s constructed eniirely of sdobe mede into brick
form approximotely 6™ x 1% x L' 8" and laid up in adobe mud. A1l wood-
worl is of cobttouwood and gypress; cobtijomwood was used mostlys The
cypress wsaed is of tne Mexliesn verlety kiown a&s Sabines. Oubtside walls.
arz from ten to fifteen feet hig and from tve to thres feet thick,

“he valley in which the old fort stuuds is very rich and is plentifully
gupplied with water from a larpe spring orthwest of the patio. The
place was Fuown ae "Yortio de Cibolo", mesning Port of the Buffalo,
Filton Wavors, She builder, is buried in an sdobe tomb on the hill over=
looking the ¥ort. Present Owner is Joe 3autin, Sheriff of Pregidio Co=-
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